

OPG responses | Globe and Mail

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS)" <lawvin.hadisi@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Apr 2018 14:00:12 -0400
Attachments: OPG Globe Response v2 CN.docx (29.54 kB)

Hi Blane,

We've gotten OPG's responses to Matt McClearn's questions – attached here. These have been reviewed by Energy officials and MO. We're under the impression that Matt will be filing soon. Let us know if you'd like to discuss.

Colin

Colin Nekolaichuk | Senior Communications Advisor
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca